
  

 

Meeting of the  
 

HEALTH SCRUTINY 
PANEL 

________________________________________________ 
 

Thursday, 26 June 2008 at 6.30 p.m. 
______________________________________ 

 

A G E N D A 
__________________________________________ 

 

VENUE 
Room M72, 7th Floor, Town Hall, Mulberry Place, 5 Clove Crescent, 

London, E14 2BG 
 
Members: 
 

Deputies (if any): 
Chair: Councillor Stephanie Eaton  
Vice-Chair:    
  
  
Councillor Ann Jackson 
Councillor Abjol Miah 
Councillor Mohammed Abdus Salique 
Councillor Bill Turner 
Councillor Motin Uz-Zaman 
Vacancy 
 

Councillor Azizur Rahman Khan, 
(Designated Deputy representing 
Councillor Stephanie Eaton) 
Councillor Abdul Matin, (Designated 
Deputy representing Councillor Stephanie 
Eaton) 
Councillor Abdul Munim 
Councillor Tim O'Flaherty, (Designated 
Deputy representing Councillor Stephanie 
Eaton) 
Councillor M. Mamun Rashid 
Councillor Dulal Uddin 
 

[Note: The quorum for this body is 3 Members]. 
 
Co-opted Members:  
  
Mr Naruz Jaman – Tower Hamlets PCT Patient and Public 

Involvement Forum (Vice-Chair) 
Mr John Lee – East London & City Mental Health Trust Patient  

and Public Involvement Forum (Vice-Chair) 
Dr Amjad Rahi – Barts and The London Patient Public 

 



 
 
 
 

Involvement Forum (Chair) 
 
If you require any further information relating to this meeting, would like to request a large 
print, Braille or audio version of this document, or would like to discuss access arrangements 
or any other special requirements, please contact: Amanda Thompson, Democratic Services,  
Tel: 020 7364 4652, E-mail: amanda.thompson@towerhamlets.gov.uk 



 
 
 
 
 

LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS 
 

HEALTH SCRUTINY PANEL  
 

Thursday, 26 June 2008 
 

6.30 p.m. 
 

1. ELECTION OF VICE-CHAIR FOR THE MUNICIPAL YEAR 2008/2009 (5 
MINS)   

 
 To receive nominations for election of Vice-Chair for the Municipal Year 2008/2009. 

 
2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   
 
 To receive any apologies for absence. 

 
3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 
 To note any declarations of interest made by Members, including those restricting Members from 

voting on the questions detailed in Section 106 of the Local Government Finance Act, 1992.  See 
attached note from the Chief Executive. 
 
 

 PAGE 
NUMBER 

WARD(S) 
AFFECTED 

4. UNRESTRICTED MINUTES  
 

3 - 10  

 To confirm as a correct record of the proceedings the 
unrestricted minutes of the meeting of Health Scrutiny 
Panel held on 18 March 2008. 
 

  

5. REPORTS FOR CONSIDERATION  
 

  

5 .1 Health Scrutiny Panel Terms of Reference (5 Mins)   
 

11 - 14  

6. HEALTH SCRUTINY INDUCTION (60 MINS)  
 

  

 The Panel will receive a number of presentations outlining 
the role of the Health Scrutiny Panel and the key health 
issues facing the Borough. 

 
• Michael Keating, Acting Assistant Chief Executive 
• Shanara Matin, Scrutiny Policy Officer 
• Deborah Cohen, Service head of Disability and 

Health, AHWB 
• Susan Ritchie, Interim Head of Participation and 

Engagement 
 
 

  



 
 
 
 

7. HEALTH SCRUTINY WORK PROGRAMME 
2008/09 (30 MINS) - TO FOLLOW  

 

  

 To consider items for inclusion in the draft work 
programme for 2008/09. 
 

  

8. HEALTH SCRUTINY PROTOCOL (15 MINS) - 
TO FOLLOW  

 

  

 To comment on the draft Health Scrutiny Protocol. 
 

  

9. TOBACCO CESSATION REVIEW (5 MINS)  
 

  

 Verbal Update. 
 

  

10. ANY OTHER BUSINESS WHICH THE CHAIR 
CONSIDERS TO BE URGENT  

 

  

 
 



1 
 
D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\3\3\3\AI00015333\Notefromchiefexecutiveredeclarationofinterests07010850.doc 
    

DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS - NOTE FROM THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE 
 
 
This note is guidance only.  Members should consult the Council’s Code of Conduct for further 
details.  Note: Only Members can decide if they have an interest therefore they must make their 
own decision.  If in doubt as to the nature of an interest it is advisable to seek advice prior to 
attending at a meeting.   
 
Declaration of interests for Members 
 
Where Members have a personal interest in any business of the authority as described in 
paragraph 4 of the Council’s Code of Conduct (contained in part 5 of the Council’s Constitution) 
then s/he must disclose this personal interest as in accordance with paragraph 5 of the Code.  
Members must disclose the existence and nature of the interest at the start of the meeting and 
certainly no later than the commencement of the item or where the interest becomes apparent.   
 
You have a personal interest in any business of your authority where it relates to or is likely to 
affect: 
 

(a) An interest that you must register 
 
(b) An interest that is not on the register, but where the well-being or financial position of you, 

members of your family, or people with whom you have a close association, is likely to be 
affected by the business of your authority more than it would affect the majority of 
inhabitants of the ward affected by the decision. 

 
Where a personal interest is declared a Member may stay and take part in the debate and 
decision on that item.   
 
What constitutes a prejudicial interest? - Please refer to paragraph 6 of the adopted Code of 
Conduct. 
 
Your personal interest will also be a prejudicial interest in a matter if (a), (b) and either (c) 
or (d) below apply:- 
 

(a) A member of the public, who knows the relevant facts, would reasonably think that your 
personal interests are so significant that it is likely to prejudice your judgment of the 
public interests; AND 

(b) The matter does not fall within one of the exempt categories of decision listed in 
paragraph 6.2 of the Code; AND EITHER   

(c) The matter affects your financial position or the financial interest of a body with which 
you are associated; or 

(d) The matter relates to the determination of a licensing or regulatory application 
 

The key points to remember if you have a prejudicial interest in a matter being discussed at a 
meeting:- 
 

i. You must declare that you have a prejudicial interest, and the nature of that interest, as 
soon as that interest becomes apparent to you; and  

 
ii. You must leave the room for the duration of consideration and decision on the item and 

not seek to influence the debate or decision unless (iv) below applies; and  

Agenda Item 3

Page 1



2 
 
D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\3\3\3\AI00015333\Notefromchiefexecutiveredeclarationofinterests07010850.doc 
    

 
iii. You must not seek to improperly influence a decision in which you have a prejudicial 

interest.   
 

iv. If Members of the public are allowed to speak or make representations at the meeting, 
give evidence or answer questions about the matter, by statutory right or otherwise (e.g. 
planning or licensing committees), you can declare your prejudicial interest but make 
representations.  However, you must immediately leave the room once you have 
finished your representations and answered questions (if any).  You cannot remain in 
the meeting or in the public gallery during the debate or decision on the matter. 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 2



HEALTH SCRUTINY PANEL, 18/03/2008 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED) 
 

1 

LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS 
 

MINUTES OF THE HEALTH SCRUTINY PANEL 
 

HELD AT 6.30 P.M. ON TUESDAY, 18 MARCH 2008 
 

M72, 7TH FLOOR, TOWN HALL, MULBERRY PLACE, 5 CLOVE CRESCENT, 
LONDON, E14 2BG 

 
Members Present: 
 
Councillor Stephanie Eaton (Chair) 
 
Councillor Ann Jackson 
Councillor Dr. Emma Jones (Vice-Chair) 
Councillor Abjol Miah 
Councillor A A Sardar 
 
  
 

 
Guests Present: 
Caroline Alexander – (Director of Nursing, Tower Hamlets PCT) 
Judith Bottriell – Associate Director Governance, Barts & The 

London Trust 
Madli Jones – Tower Hamlets PCT 
Julian Nettel – Chief Executive, Barts & The London Trust 
Esther Trenchard-Mabere – Tower Hamlets PCT 

 
Officers Present: 
 
Jerry Bell – Planning Applications Manager 
Afazul Hoque – (Acting Scrutiny Policy Manager, Scrutiny and 

Equalities, Chief Executive's) 
Michael Keating – (Acting Assistant Chief Executive, Chief 

Executive's) 
Shanara Matin – (Scrutiny Policy Officer) 

 
Alan Ingram – (Democratic Services) 

 
 
Following the opening of the meeting and introductions, the Chair indicated that this 
would be the last meeting of the Panel in the current Municipal Year.  She extended 
particular thanks to the Vice-Chair, Councillor Dr. Emma Jones, who had acted as 
Chair of the Panel on a number of occasions. 
 
 
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

 
Apologies were submitted on behalf of Deborah Cohen, Service Head 
Disabilities and Health. 

Agenda Item 4

Page 3



HEALTH SCRUTINY PANEL, 18/03/2008 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED) 
 

2 

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
Councillor A.A. Sardar declared a personal interest in that his daughter was 
employed by the Tower Hamlets Primary Care Trust. 
 

3. UNRESTRICTED MINUTES  
 
Councillor Jackson asked that it be recorded that, during discussion of 
agenda item 4.1 “Cardiology and Research at the London Chest Hospital” she 
had asked that the PCT consider a communications link with the Council in 
regard to all their current research projects. 
 
RESOLVED 
 
That, subject to the above addition, the minutes of the meeting of the Health 
Scrutiny Panel held on 18th December 2007 be approved as a correct record 
and the Chair be authorised to sign them accordingly, 
 
 
MATTERS ARISING 
 
(a)  Page 6 – Agenda Item 4.3 – Annual Health Check Results 2006/07 
 
The Chair asked whether a response had yet been received from Linnie 
Evans concerning safeguards that might be in place for underperforming 
PCTs with regard to securing finance.  Shanara Matin, Scrutiny Policy Officer, 
replied that that the information had not been received and she would 
progress the matter. 
 
(b) Page 6 – Agenda Item 4.4 – Links – Verbal Update 
 
The Chair queried the position regarding the submission of a written update 
and Shanara Matin confirmed that this had been circulated to Members. 
 
(c) Page 8 – Agenda Item 4.7 – 2008/09 Commissioning Intentions and 
Operating Plan 
 
The Chair requested an update on the request for Jeremy Burden to provide a 
comprehensive list of programmes being funded in the next year.  Shanara 
Matin replied that the Drugs Action Team had been asked for the information 
and she would chase up the request. 
 
 
 

4. REPORTS FOR CONSIDERATION  
 
 

4.1 Tower Hamlets PCT Declaration to the Healthcare Commission 
2007/2008  
 

Page 4



HEALTH SCRUTINY PANEL, 18/03/2008 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED) 
 

3 

Caroline Alexander, Director of Nursing, Tower Hamlets PCT, introduced the 
report setting out the Tower Hamlets Primary Care Trust Declaration to the 
Healthcare Commission.  The PCT Board had to carry out an annual self-
assessment and particular attention had to be given to the co-ordination of 
health care and monitoring and core standards processes.  44 core standards 
had to be monitored, with particular reference to the Hygiene Code 
implementation measures, including their application by commissioned 
service providers. 
 
The final assessment session would be held on 25th March, for submission to 
the PCT Board of the completed assessment on 4th April 2008.  The annual 
review of health care had already been signed off by the Board and there had 
been no major concerns regarding commissioning. 
 
Following a detailed presentation, Ms Alexander, together with Madli Jones 
and Esther Trenchard-Mabere of the PCT, responded to questions from 
Members concerning the following: 
 

• Measures adopted to ensure the full application and monitoring of the 
Hygiene Code. 

• Action that was possible to address underperforming GP practices. 
• The launch of a recruitment strategy to address the need for more 

Bangladeshi health care staff, especially in the fields of nursing and 
midwifery.  This was being rolled out London-wide.  

• Core Standard C11 (staff training): this would ensure that staff provided 
smoking cessation advice in meetings with clients. This requirement 
was strongly embedded in the contract for service providers and would 
be closely monitored throughout the year. 

• The provision of customer care training that would extend from top 
management to cleaning staff.  An ongoing programme would ensure 
that each GP practice would receive three days’ training in how to 
transform the patient experience, with attention directed also to cultural 
sensitivities, privacy measures and the interpreting process.  The Shah 
Jalal medical centre reception area had been redesigned with patient 
privacy in mind. 

• Smoking cessation work to be undertaken to address the high levels of 
cigarette smoking by Eastern European immigrants. 

• Improvements to be made to the PCT website, which had not 
previously been considered user-friendly. 

• Core standard C21, concerning the environment for healthcare service 
provision, would comprise a huge capital programme to ensure that 
each area would have new facilities, to be provided over a 10 year 
period. It was pointed out that the Newby Street medical centre, to be 
opened in two years, would be at least as large as the new Barkantine 
centre. 

•  Concerns had arisen about the Darzi proposals for closing small GP 
practices; however, the aim was to increase primary care and provide 
additional facilities.  A network federated model was being developed 
to avoid closures and work was in progress with developers and 
partners in this connection. 

Page 5



HEALTH SCRUTINY PANEL, 18/03/2008 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED) 
 

4 

• In connection with core standard C23, Smoking Cessation, a Tobacco 
Control Team had been established to develop a more systematic 
approach to the production of anti-smoking measures and the 
evaluation of related publicity material.  A targeted approach was also 
being developed with regard to pregnant women and Bangladeshi 
men.  In addition, the use of khat and paan was under scrutiny. 

 
RESOLVED 
 
That the Tower Hamlets Primary Care Trust Declaration to the Healthcare 
Commission be noted and that the following comments of the Scrutiny Panel 
also be taken on board by PCT officers: 
 

• Consideration of the development of advice to be given when medical 
help/ambulances are required for mental health patients. 

• Transport for London had asked if the PCT could consult with them 
more frequently, especially concerning patient access to facilities. 

• The PCT Access Strategy Group should be reviewed to look at the 
possibility of including patients on its membership (currently there are 
no patient members). 

• A review was needed of how the PCT engaged with LAPs to increase 
community involvement.  (At present, engagement seems mostly to 
comprise links with LAPs 1 and 5.) 

 
4.2 Barts and the London NHS Trust Declaration to the Healthcare 

Commission 2007/2008  
 
The Panel received a presentation made by Julian Nettel, Chief Executive of 
the Barts and The London Trust (BLT) and Judith Bottriell, Associate Director 
of Governance, BLT, on the matter of the organisation’s Annual Health Check 
2007/08.  Relevant documentation was tabled at the meeting. 
 
Julian Nettel commented that research studies were especially easy to run in 
the Borough, as communities were particularly delineated.  The Trust had to 
consider the necessary competencies, skills and mindsets of people who 
would be providing services in future.  He added that the Barts and The 
London Hospital redevelopment was probably the biggest such scheme 
currently in progress in the world.  The Trust recognised that, in the past, too 
much emphasis had been placed on government targets and finances.  
Improvements in the safety environment were underway and lay people were 
being involved in development processes. 
 
Judith Bottriell provided a detailed commentary on processes relating to the 
Annual Health Check and its underlying principles.  She indicated that the 
annual assessment was almost ready and would be signed off by the Trust 
Board on 23rd April 2008.  Points of particular significance arose around the 
proactive role for Patient Environment Action Teams (PEAT) for inspection 
purposes and analysis of subsequent results, which could be shared with the 
Council.  It was necessary to provide a statement on the Hygiene Code and 
no material breaches of the code had been discovered in spot visits.  This 

Page 6



HEALTH SCRUTINY PANEL, 18/03/2008 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED) 
 

5 

was important in the control of c-difficile and much money had been invested 
in infection control measures. 
 
Ms Bottriell added that Patient Forums had also addressed the matter of 
privacy/dignity on wards.  In this regard, Nightingale mixed wards would still 
pose a challenge until the new hospital was built but efforts were made to 
cohort patients on the wards by gender. The red tray system was used to 
identify elderly patients who might need assistance with eating and a bedside 
questionnaire was in place for a patient satisfaction survey. 
 
Ms Bottriell provided further information on improvements to waiting times for 
cancer patients; the identification of ethnicity data; improved day case rates 
for BADS procedures; low rates of elective operations cancelled on the day; 
good progress on the 18 week target for treatment following initial GP 
referrals. 
 
In the public health domain, it was anticipated that, again, there would be no 
significant lapses.  There were new screening measures for haemoglobin 
variants and the reduction in MRSA cases in renal treatments had been 
commended.  Staff still found difficulties in challenging smoking by patients 
and their relatives in Trust premises and this was being addressed.  A multi-
agency Major Incident Plan was now in place.   
 
The Chair invited Members’ questions and responses were provided by Mr 
Nettel and Ms Bottriell on the following matters: 
 

• Patients could be recruited for research by their GP or through 
particular clinics.  Any blood or tissue samples taken had to be 
obtained, stored and subsequently destroyed in accordance with the 
requirements of the Human Tissue Act. 

•  Treatment times for non-urgent in-patients were included with the 18 
week period from first referral.  The target for achieving such pathways 
for admitted pathways was 85% by the end of March and the Trust was 
already achieving around the 80% mark. 

• The bedside questionnaire would not be an extra duty for nursing staff 
as it was provided as part of the bedside folder information and was to 
be completed voluntarily by patients.  Analysis of results would be 
undertaken by the clinical audit department.  The questionnaire was 
only one of the data gathering tools available and Matrons were keen 
to maintain it. 

• It was confirmed that collaborations into researching of new care and 
treatment would include the London Chest Hospital (for stem cell 
research) and would benefit the East London community. 

• With regard to specific ailments in particular communities, it was 
confirmed that means of prevention were being developed, including 
influencing cardiac disease, diabetes and obesity through lifestyle and 
dietary changes. 

• Accountability for the Trust’s functions was delegated to the Trust 
members by the Secretary of State and they were also accountable to 
Commissioners and to the public through various forums. 

Page 7



HEALTH SCRUTINY PANEL, 18/03/2008 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED) 
 

6 

• On quality of service, the view was taken that provision of a fast and 
responsive service would result in targets being achieved.  Emphasis 
was always placed on doing what was right for the patient.  It was 
acknowledged that feedback arrangements could also be reviewed to 
include visitors, carers and volunteers. 

• The poor result of the maternity services evaluation had caused 
concern but Trust members had given firm views about improvements 
that were needed.  Extra resources were being directed to improve 
midwifery and obstetrics facilities, along with the introduction of 
minimum standards of acceptability.  Uncompromising monitoring was 
also being introduced and this was to be extended to all service areas 
Trust-wide. 

• Evidence was available which showed that academic hospitals 
involving patients in studies made a big difference in reducing mortality 
rates and providing a better service to patients.  

• The difficulties recently experienced in identifying different staff due to 
lack of uniforms would be given further consideration. 

 
The BLT representatives confirmed that they would take back Members’ 
comments for further attention and the Chair added that the Scrutiny Panel 
would continue to feed back information to the BLT and PCT. 
 
RESOLVED 
 
That the information be noted.    
 

4.3 Draft Health Scrutiny Protocol  
 
The Chair expressed the hope that the introduction of the protocol would help 
improve the way in which the Panel worked with its partners. 
 
Jerry Bell, Planning Applications Manager, commented on how the protocol 
had been developed and added that members of the Panel’s Trust partners 
were keen for Panel members to visit premises to see the work processes.  It 
was also felt desirable that there should be a single point of contact at the 
Council for all Trusts to use for a complete year period for the Panel. 
 
Julian Nettel pointed out that the proposed requirement for the Panel to be 
involved in all service moves/variations of NHS bodies could be problematic 
given the constant shift in arrangements for service provision.  The Panel 
could be better informed by receiving details of major proposed service 
variations, in view of preparations being made for moving into the new 
hospital.  This could be adopted as a matter of principal, with the details being 
worked out later and would avoid services being hidebound by administrative 
processes. 
 
The Chair added that the Panel would also like to be in the position of 
affecting NHS bodies’ decisions and make relevant decisions themselves. 
 
 
 

Page 8



HEALTH SCRUTINY PANEL, 18/03/2008 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED) 
 

7 

RESOLVED 
 
That the draft protocol be agreed, subject to the comments made above.  
 

4.4 Tobacco/Smoking Cessation Review - Draft Report  
 
The Chair commented that the circulated report was to be regarded as the 
final draft for confirmation. 
 
Members asked that the conclusions and recommendations in the report 
should be included on the young Mayor’s agenda because of the importance 
of ensuring young people do not take up smoking.  In addition, targeted anti-
smoking advertising was requested specifically around schools, in 
newsagents, etc., so as to affect children directly. 
 
The Chair thanked all involved in work on what had been a difficult review. 
 
RESOLVED 
 

(1) That the additional comments be noted. 
(2) That final approval of the report be delegated to the Acting Assistant 

Chief Executive after consultation with the Chair of the Health Scrutiny 
Panel. 

 
4.5 Challenge Session on Access to GP and Dentistry Services Review 

Action Plan  
 
Councillor Dr Emma Jones reported on the outcome of the Scrutiny Challenge 
Session held on 19th February 2008, which had produced satisfactory results. 
 
The Chair expressed the view that this should be an ongoing, year on year 
process, irrespective of any changes in Scrutiny Panel membership. 
 
RESOLVED 
 
That the outcome of the consideration of the report on the Integrated 
Commissioning of health and social care services for adults be agreed. 
 
 
 

4.6 Interim Findings of the Joint Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
considering the Healthcare for London Report  
 
The Chair opened the discussion and asked whether it was felt that the Panel 
would want to contribute comments to the Joint Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee. 
 
Members expressed the opinion that the provision of polyclinics should not 
rule out the existence of smaller GP surgeries where patients were known 
personally.  In addition, the Panel had a role in engaging with other areas of 
Adult Social Care. 

Page 9



HEALTH SCRUTINY PANEL, 18/03/2008 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED) 
 

8 

 
RESOLVED 
 
That a response be put forward to the Joint Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
after consultation with colleagues in Social Care. 
 
 
 

The meeting ended at 8.35 p.m. 
 
 

Chair, Councillor Stephanie Eaton 
Health Scrutiny Panel 

 

Page 10



 
 

1 

Committee 
 
Health Scrutiny Panel 
 
 

Date 
 
26th June 2008 

Classification 
 
Unrestricted 
 

Report No. 
 

 
 

 

Agenda Item 
No. 

 

Report of: 
 
Service Head, Democratic Services  
 
Originating Officer(s):  
Amanda Thompson 
Committee Officer 

Title 
 
Health Scrutiny Panel – Terms of 
Reference/Schedule of Dates/Membership 
 
Ward(s) affected:  N/A 
 

 
 
1. SUMMARY 
 
1.1 This report sets out the Health Scrutiny Panel’s Terms of Reference, a schedule of 

meeting dates and details of Membership. 
 
 
2. RECOMMENDATION 
 
2.1 That the report be noted. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_______________________________________________________________________ 
LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT, 2000 (SECTION 97) 
LIST OF “BACKGROUND PAPERS” USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS REPORT 
 
Brief description of “background paper” Name and telephone number of holder 
and address where open to inspection 
 
Democratic Services  Amanda Thompson 
Council Constitution 020 7364 4651 
 
 

Agenda Item 5.1

Page 11



 
 

2 

3. BACKGROUND 
 
3.1 TERMS OF REFERENCE 
 
3.1.1 The Health Scrutiny Panel is a Sub-Committee of the Overview and Scrutiny 

Committee and undertakes the Council’s functions under the Health and Social 
Care Act 2001.  The Panel’s Terms of Reference are set out below:- 

 
 (a) To review and scrutinise matters relating to the health service within the 

Council’s area and make reports and recommendations in accordance with 
any regulations made thereunder; 

 
 (b) To respond to consultation exercises undertaken by an NHS body; and 
 
 (c) To question appropriate officers of local NHS bodies in relation to the 

policies adopted and the provision of the services. 
 
  
3.2 SCHEDULE OF DATES 
 
3.2.1 Council on 23 April 2008 agreed a schedule of dates for Committees/Panels for the 

Municipal Year 2008/2009.  The dates agreed for this Panel were as follows:- 
 

• Thursday 26th  June 2008 
 

• Tuesday 22nd July 2008 
 

• Tuesday 14th October 2008 
 

• Tuesday 27th January 2008 
 

• Tuesday 14th April 2008 
 
3.2.2 The meetings will be held at the Town Hall, Mulberry Place Meeting Room M72,  

Seventh Floor, 5 Clove Crescent London E14 2BG at 6.30pm.  
 
 
3.3 MEMBERSHIP 
 
3.3.1 The Membership of the Panel was agreed at Council Meeting held on 21 May 

2008. The following Members were appointed:-  
 

• Councillor Stephenie Eaton (Chair) 
 
• Councillor Ann Jackson   
 
• Councillor Bill Turner   

 
• Councillor Md. Abdus Salique  

 
• Councillor Motin Uz-Zaman 

 

Page 12



 
 

3 

• Councillor Abjol Miah  
 
 

• One Vacancy 
 

  
4. COMMENTS OF THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 
 
4.1 There are no Financial Implications arising from this report. 
 
 
5. CONCURRENT REPORT OF THE CHIEF LEGAL OFFICER 
 
  
5.1   The Health and Social Care Act 2001 Section 7 requires that as part of the 

Overview and Scrutiny function the Council should establish appropriate 
arrangements to review and scrutinise matters relating to the health service in the 
authority's area and to make reports and recommendations.  This Panel fulfils the 
Council's statutory obligations in that regard. 

 
 
6. EQUAL OPPORTUNITY IMPLICATIONS 
 
6.1 There are no Equal Opportunity Implications arising from this report. 
 
 
7. ANTI –POVERTY IMPLICATIONS  
 
7.1 There are no Anti-Poverty Implications arising from this report. 
 
 
8. RISK MANAGEMENT IMPLICATIONS  
 
8.1 There are no Risk Management Implications arising from this report. 
 
 
9. SUSTAINABLE ACTION FOR A GREENER ENVIRONMENT  
 
9.1     There are no direct Sustainable Action for a Greener Environment Implications 

arising from this report.  
 

Page 13



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
	4 UNRESTRICTED MINUTES
	5.1 Health Scrutiny Panel Terms of Reference (5 Mins)

